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LAW OFFICES OF

CAMPBELL & RUSSELL
J.P. WHITE BUILDING - P. O PWeRem 212y

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO TELEPHONES

JACK M. CAMPBELL MAIN 2-48 4|

vOHN F. RUSSELL MAIN 2-484Z2

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

On behalf of General American O0il Company of Texas, we
would like to request a hearing before one of your examiners for
consideration of an application by General American 0il Company of
Texas to move a tank battery from their State B-1778 lease in the
SEXSE% of Section 36, Township 17 South, Range 29 East, to a point
in the northern part of the SW% of Section 31, Township 17 South,
Range 30 East, on their Beeson F L.C. 060529 lease.

It is the intention of the company to consolidate their
Beeson tank batteries at the same location which is just south of
a proposed water plant for the injection of water in an approved
waterflood project. This will improve the efficiency of the water-
flood operation.

Very truly yours,

Jack M. Campbell
For' CAMPBELL & RUSSELL
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